AGENDA
OF THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA
OFFICE OF THE WALKER COUNTY COMMISSIONER
COURTHOUSE ANNEX 1, 101 SOUTH DUKE STREET
LAFAYETTE, GEORGIA 30728

AUGUST 24,2017 6:30 P.M.

Location: Walker County Commissioners Office
101 S. Duke Street
LaFavette, Georgia 30728

The following constitutes the agenda for the public hearing of the Commissioner of Walker
County, Georgia to be held August 24, 2017 starting at 6:30 p.m.

PUBLIC HEARING

Walker County Public Hearing on Proposed Tax Increase and Budget for
Fiscal 2018

1. Call to Order Public Hearing

2. Invocation given by Commissioner Shannon K. Whitfield

3. Pledge to the American Flag

4. Pledge to the Georgia Flag

5. Opening of the Walker County Public Hearing on Proposed Tax Increase and
Budget for Fiscal 2018

6. Public Comments

7. Commissioner Comments

8. _Adjourn Public Hearing




AGENDA

OF THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY
OF WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA
Office of the Walker County Commissioner
Courthouse Annex 1, 101 South Duke Street
LaFayette, Georgia 30728

Date: Thursday, August 24, 2017

Time: 6:30 PM — Immediately following the Public Hearing

Invocation: Given by Commissioner Shannon K. Whitfield

Call to Order: Commissioner Whitfield will call the meeting to order

Pledge: United States Flag

Pledge: Georgia Flag

Minutes: Approval of the minutes from the Commissioner’s Meeting on Thursday,

August 10, 2017.

Approval of the minutes from the Public Hearings that were held on
August 17, 2017, August 19, 2017, August 22, 2017 and on August 23,
2017 on the Proposed Tax Increase and Budget for Fiscal Year 2018

New Business: Resolution setting the Public Safety Fee (formerly known as Fire Fee)
Resolution setting the Millage Rate
Resolution calling for Public Referendum on T-Splost
Walker County Departmental Statistics — July 2017
Planning Commission, Conditional Use Variance that was cancelled by the
Owner

Adjournment: The Regular Scheduled Meeting will be adjourned.

Open Discussion: Commissioner Whitfield will open the floor for general discussion.



ADDENDUM TO THE AGENDA

OF THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY
OF WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA
Office of the Walker County Commissioner
Courthouse Annex 1, 101 South Duke Street
LaFayette, Georgia 30728

Date: Thursday, August 24, 2017

1. Consider ordinance creating the “Walker County Public Health Facilities and
Services District”

This item will be considered during the “New Business” section of the regular agenda for this date.



I.

II.

II1.

VI.

XVIL

VIL

VIIL

Walker County Governmental Authority
Office of the Commissioner
101 South Duke Street, P.O. Box 445
LaFayette, GA 30728
706-638-1437

Minutes of the Commissioner’s Reqular Scheduled Meeting

August 10, 2017

Call to order

Commissioner Whitfield called to order the regular meeting of the Walker County
Commissioners Office at 6:30 PM on August 10, 2017.

Attendees

The following persons were present: Commissioner Shannon K. Whitfield, Chief
Financial Officer Greg McConnell, Walker County Clerk Rebecca Wooden,
Director of Public Relations Joe Legge, Intern Landon O’Neal, Director of Codes
David Brown, Landfill Manager Paine Giley and Animal Shelter Manager Alison
Smith. Other guests signed in at the meeting as well, please see the attached sign
in sheet.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Shannon Whitfield
Pledge to the American Flag

Pledge to the Georgia Flag

Approval of minutes from last meeting

Commissioner Whitfield approved and signed the minutes from the
Commissioners Meeting July 27, 2017.

New business

Reading of the Public Release of the three upcoming Public Hearings (see
attached)

Adjournment

Commissioner Whitfield adjourned the meeting at 6:36 PM



Minutes approved by:

Shannon K. Whitfield Date
Walker County Sole Commissioner

Minutes prepared by: Walker County Clerk, Rebecca Wooden



Walker County Commissioner’s Office

www.walkerga.us
wwi.facebook.com/WalkerCountvCommissioner

For Immediate Release August 9, 2017
Joe Legge, Public Relations Director
i.legge@walkerga.us ~

706-638-1437

WALKER COUNTY TO HOLD PUBLIC HEARINGS ON PROPOSED TAX
INCREASE AND BUDGET FOR FISCAL 2018

LaFayette, GA — Walker County Sole Commissioner Shannon Whitfield plans three public hearings this
month to provide citizens with a better overview of the county’s fiscal 2018 budget as well as an outline
of how the county intends to address its massive debt.

The proposed fiscal 2018 budget includes a property tax increase of 2.00 mills in the unincorporated
locations of the county and 2.189 in the incorporated areas.

The proposed annual tax increase on a home with a fair market value of $100,000 would be $76 in the
unincorporated locations and $83.18 in the incorporated areas. That works out to be less than $7.00 a
month, which is about the amount of a combo meal at a fast food restaurant, popcorn at the movies or
some bottled waters and coffees.

“We have a very high level of debt compared to our revenue stream, and our most recent audit shows we
also have a negative fund balance of $7.5 million,” said Commissioner Whitfield. “If we don’t change
course, it will take us decades to pay off these obligations, burdening our children and grandchildren
with the missteps of the past.”

Hearings will take place on the following dates/times and locations:

e Thursday, August 17" at 6:30 p.m. — LaFayette-Walker County Public Library
(305 S Duke Street)

e Saturday, August 19" at 10:00 a.m. - Walker County Civic Center (10052 US-27,
Rock Spring)

e Thursday, August 24" at 6:30 p.m. - Walker County Commissioner’s Office (101 S
Duke Street)

The Commissioner scheduled the Saturday, August 19" hearing to encourage more citizens to attend and
ask questions. “The Saturday hearing will include a presentation on the recent audit and how it affects
the county, along with an overview of each department’s budget,” said Commissioner Whitfield.

The millagé rate will be set during the August 24 meetiﬁg.



PLEASE SIGN IN

Date: Qg%u&i’ O] 9\0 fr[

ame Address Telephone
/@M }f 620 (ple Y O3 278

% vl C[?O Ceorline Z,Cl ﬁ

r 5/1/“% Z@@M@J P&n
m&fv\%, Bam es__ T

%' a’g‘ ‘Sd 9;653 \&C( Dy W5 Lf’tﬁ/f?

Kk Lo 205, Uoght) fof 13367 F
P! W [ a) #22 -0z - 3852
Cdve 4, oA Howaern Diive 425 guo- 9339
“‘g@\gow» \/iwesz /? G:fe,(&gw
D Rewwn, Chic Ga 423 $0641)

/2”/#4« Mo ligiy 209 Gk Y4
A@M /\mwu (631 fecler £ 43362 /637
20, W, %ﬁ/%e 5 Y175
U ASD &

Rossoices Cp bot.doeirn



WALKER COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
101 SOUTH DUKE STREET, P.O. BOX 445
LAFAYETTE, GEORIGIA 30728
706-638-1437

AUGUST 17,2017 6:30 P.M.

Location: LaFayette-Walker County Public Library
305 S. Duke Street

LaFavette, Georgia 30728

MINUTES FOR PUBLIC HEARING

PROPOSED TAX INCREASE AND BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 201

CALL TO ORDER
Commissioner Whitfield called the public hearing to order at 6:30 p.m. The following employees

were present: Commissioner Whitfield, Chief Finance Officer Greg McConnell, Public
Relations Director Joe Legge, Walker County Clerk Rebecca Wooden, Codes, Planning,
Zoning Director David Brown and Fire Department and Emergency Services Chief Blake
Hodge, Clerk of Court Carter Brown, Walker County Tax Commissioner Carolyn
Walker. Other guests signed in at the meeting as well, please see the attached sign in
sheet.

BUSINESS
Walker County Emergency Services Director Chief Blake Hodge presented a power point
presentation regarding the fire department. Commissioner Whitfield presented a power point

presentation and discussion on the proposed Fiscal Year 2018 Budget and the proposed Tax
increase. {SEE EXHIBIT A and B}

PUBLIC COMMENT
Several citizens appeared before the Commissioner to discuss the Proposed FY 2018 Budget and Tax
Increase: [Audio Recording of Tax Hearing and Comments on file in Commission Office — 17-08-17]

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
[Audio Recording of Tax Hearing and Comments on file in Commission Office — 17-08-17]




ADJOURNMENT Commissioner Whitfield declared the public hearing closed at 8:56 p.m.

Shannon K. Whitfield Date
Walker County Sole Commissioner

Attest:

Rebecca Wooden, Walker County Clerk



EXHIBIT A

WHAT DOES YHE BIRE DEPARTMENT IX)? WIHAT DORS FHI: 9131 DEPFARFAIENT 1X)? WAL DGES THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 07

|WALKER COUNTY T ———
EMERGENCY SERVICES

oL LI * tenanoe seswi eifte S50 Davss

< Fot'easennnn « frsseesl
“Veervmergran
< Rbve Fnamen

+ Teamung

Lot Mysrare Testeog 3 Maeronarce
+ rgeomng Respome Timer

* fredrodoe Raw

Slide19 Slide2 Slide3 Slide4 Slides

STRIFOf CEORGA D Katioreoe 150 MELAT RRCINDST
Ceep Stesormats - ny
Comamatrin, Sumespin

1,038 LY :

WHAT K" THE GREATER GOOD™

W G wowekos Dowg what  right for the mcyariey (Cnzens), the maorty of

he Lmwe,

o 0wt -
< S Yop 5% - L3 s -~
£y Top 7 ¥ Py anz
am Coas i Taa Dok Thee Che fie Can Ciots Li e taies pusire
P R

Slide10

EXPNDED COVERAGE

 Rmhrzen Beiguwan Tomex,
* IKREEE € SERISINCE 10 ST oy andJroptnny
+Symy or fur & raryeesnte.

+ Cosvranry Adlstues

<H0 AR DS IIre T

> et Rttt Ak Agrworarts wits roghbae g fte
CoDu Y EL
L)

HEEERE R
Slide14 Slidei5

Slide13

PUBLIC SAFETY FEE EXAMILE WILAT 7 THE TIRE BORGRTMENT PIBNT FXIST
«Why Squars Foctspe? : © Bawriane zeteonts 22ab wezza FLE vsass tig P Aty Fos
« Noaked Fire bl RS, R Y—
~ Numher af Farsfiobion - atygem RITNoN

« fugant
« by of Woek:

25
Slide 16 Slide1 ‘ Slide18




‘atker County Govesnment Currenl Milage Tax Rate 201

D 310806 LS IR Mnorsq By 2

fatker County Governirent Current Millage Tax Rate 201

M2 25aTR102ha (TR ke £ B 4o piieda

Nufmysmyomdumus

% slaversnndadoe - Pz
O e 83000y
et b yemstan s
tue for taes 1o be calcutated nmn- $uetor tazes o be cakiutated frome 462209
aabizvsios o 01 aatiziwiuze 001 = (7333
n Loty Bomrrent mbspe e et 1 B35 = 10488 4 Coury Tovrmren uis (3T 8 4 S35 ~ 363628
4 CeereySchooilatage Yate ot 16631 7 $4,073.53 Tx Ceurny ScktalMiiage Rae o1 16,612 3107498
BT L ST R R R S XTI L5171 1fee T ama@npe 2000 A, TRORD
a1 Taxes tor County Resident = $1,712.41 #al Taxes for County Resldent = 3193122

Slide52 Slide53

Financial Righfights - Year ending September 30,2016

Asgats avd O:leTDd OLIMSWS O Fa50.r0Es of Waler Cou
mded o iahilites and solorred inflows of resouress &

tember 30, 2010 by 360,313,763 (Nel Pasilan} » decrean

flnanclalHightights - Year ending September 30,2016

The remaining doficit balance (§7,543,994) §
what Is avallablo to moot tho ongoing

EXHIBIT B

falker Counly Goverantent Current Millage Tax Rate 201

2 3222000 ad 1R Bcr 20 Rk s ese

N ot mreenamndvziun » V812
DeesTEremih T 1§27 E0Cy

tue for taacs tobe calculsteditom teen
Fes s tiramelz 3000 LS ILEE

at Taxes for County Resident = (2016)  S1,712.41
t Tazox d 1nty Residant = (7017 191522

t Tas ircrcasn = $198,81

Slide54

Financialilighlights - Year ending Seplember 30,2016

ate

ATULERRDT Y
vzt :un;-aa'ccr:r:e'n wiETuien 0»»-::1'\"91»»-
¥ armipest e 4]

st as me fren

YRR
PRI

Toub vy o vl ety

Slide55

FinanclalHighlights - Year ending September 30,2016

1t Counly'’s Lusniessdyte aClinlvs, Cplicing

saorss 2 s one way to

twsered et infe

6727174 Iram Ure prite yest beefore the effect of tre 1 to citl and creditors.” ety i o -;m tns
1 OF the Waher County County Denvcpenent Auttraty e [ECTIERN ;:.' LT cranty’s Mt posnmuucn- ma.uxor of
net poston 367.543.401s ceaintied a3 to what the tung her s . pewew? of
rie expanzed for the remaining daligit balance of wrtallac s we Fend 12 by Sormadred Tk 21 ST e e e

543,984 s what Is avaitablo to mect the ongoing

‘gations to citizens and ereditocs,
RN,

Slide21 Slide22

Financial Hightights - Ye:rendmgScplcmberS!) 2016 financial Highlights - YearcndmgSeplember:!O 2016

Slide26 Slide27

 Slide32

Slide37 Slide38

Uringorpotated
County BT Rate
(2

i Uniserpon

Budget Worksheot Re
R b Yetahaars

! paputation Sehvoots wn

Slide43 Slide44

fatker Counly Government Current Millage Tax Rate 201 atker County Governmen! Current Millage Tax Rate 201

*rpten hare 3 P condition of the countys Foads,
L Bratce 230

Slide23

Flnanclal Highlights - Yearcnd!ngScp!:mbuBﬂ 2016

Slide28

Slide33

Slide40

\Mh‘ar?:ri.&ﬂ Unh.vrprntﬂ Sthechic s T
AU Rate - JO3 T {Propeied (prog

Slide45

tatker County Govermmnent Current Milfage Tax Rate 201

CTEOIY CONTUNT rEtu0s by $1,034.085.
menues wore insufficiont i tecoup cozts Lagrly dic to
h deprecobon exdenses, aotned post thriute cust sng
rerating losses. Atransferieriira Generat fund was
w0 ta cover mast of tha toss ”

O

Slide24

Walker County
Audit Report and
Public Hearmg

Slide20

Financial Highlights - Year ending September 30,2018
1 Cosnty's tangill and Moswizin Ceve Farmz, wee spent
@ tharws tock in by (51,034,026} im o daliazs.

36 warg Insutlictentto coradr cuer spanang of havng o9
Iy erglopens, and ali cther amanans wors o4t of conal,
bz bt munagrrent 2od oo budpet. Operating losses
@ maily Cue 13 RIag cut of State Companies hinwe e ke
10 93¢, 3nd ChApNg MM 3 1educe 1a% dumng the Cay.
1ster from 1 General fund, your Crosey 1R mons:
1 1o gover Mot of ta tass, bat some of the Bits oie not

1 here either.

Slide25

Slide29

oohe Ghod b e perants

Slide34

Slide41

‘atker County Governmien! Current Millage Tax Rate 201

Slide42

falkes County Government Current Millage Tax Rale 201

m 2zoziee TIun 198 Tper s s+ A M arzaniedvalaz B3 MpT Iy £) & SLGr?
Yo of arerssensvdlye © 32565% * mfvue a2
Faemgton x, 57860 Drzcabiemno s 1820800
foe for taxes 10 be calcutated hem- 328.049.00 tuefor taxes tobe Cxkcutated fromw 2004900
sabizztus e OM 2450y asbizvoiue s 001 ® 24663
+ Corty Sorrrmect mitoe rate of 1635 ~ 3193.3¢ Grardy Geverment mlepe 1t of § £33 ~ s242.09
1x Courty SenzellStags Hate o1 16530 = 5£10.03 1o Courdy Seheaithitage Rate 816622 sesa2r
shen{rampe 20Ty 50 $130.00 fenfsampedzy noner, .. 33000
a2l Yaxes for County Resident = $733.4% #31 Taxes for County Resident = $742.96

Slide46

1alker County Government Current Hillage Tax Rate 201

 mazee i 1303 Mone 1 B P azostenaals (1B Mo sq Ny ¢ swarae 3 s2aeEsavIa (SED B pne 5 £02 s1agze o aasesiar il (561 Mzer g R sz
St arzesyadeion - 5263 S clasvasynd veive = 543000 s artur - 54300} 4 olastesyndvalue -
maueyfaemehin 52100 e ds Eremahna T 157 EEC) movestEreeninsa = 187 CECY ikl
Iuefortaxes to be calcutatedfromw 120.040.08 luefot tazes 1o be calculatedlrem e $8.cc0 tuetor tanes ta be cakculatedirom = $38.000
asbizvatuz s 101 . 38 ne—— B Y
tal Toxes for County Resident = (2016} $733.41 11 Conty GrTrestaloR 1A T 839 T 79794 0 Conty SieusTIrert miage Ite 0¥ 535 - 331388
tal Taxes for County Rosident = 20471 $742.96 te Ceurty Sene mx:;e Rate 216531 - 503197 T Coursy tishettALage Rate 5 16622 - SE30.E4 3l Taxas for County Resident = (2016)  $1,059.91
rEenteiamre ) AN A bue) s $13050 shen = jeiampe 1AM e 0200 W Yaxas for County Raslda 017 11
Taxincrease = $9.55
3t Taxos for Coumy Resident = $1,052.01 131 Taxes 1o County Resident = $1,125.84 A Yacirgcaso = 565.93

Slide48 Slide49

Slide50

Slide51

Slided7



PLEASE SIGN IN

ﬂml 113007
Cildie #,@wz%

Name Address Telephone
« el éf T evel \ZZM, c,w,é ;é’égfz Tob-bTEE0 7
[ J

bﬂf"” zé =i -

C}M w S0, jﬁiﬁ l% 30225 b -93) 95
Ofm S, ’ 7

Seskt N\CUaS?)b 24 Chvis Ln Los¢ b 3014 4139633852
Rietey Lrowo 93¢ ey DY IS LG
Jé{z‘ﬁ/// n 4{//; 102/ Cyloy Yol HA3-Gpdeital”
@%«m% bzif 707 Cont A $25 547575

/2/74 o YV 5 Ol 209 ok Rd
/Z\ Ohegrs WP m\\'\ T A2 et N D SRR elg
F) A itatd) Y25 417545
Lol BRuce
74 2 -/ B b=

/ Cordo ze7 b ideidr f] ?Qf’gﬁ/
Q le/ﬁ#%@w/ﬂ&a{/ ﬁ//m oy oo




PLEASE SIGN IN

%W@ 12011
\j & C \J—QQ@ ’u{@

Name Address Telephone
%@? ( i«yﬁ/g& [ 707 L Ariesler 19 330-R1-51 L2
ﬁgfwm /é{/{/%/ﬂ/‘f\ﬁ@\ M 360 waed Ce Lo+ Y23-Gl7-Ci72
TM"" C‘ mcm;;, La%v\eﬂ:& 0699 ¢ 27
,@ (QQLM&FL@JML LA Qe @G{Q 00— 1L R8G5 947
'Q\z\ ;/Cuuw C&@Jm} . [~ %@Lﬂu éﬁ& 106~ b38-524)
)’\ /pm - %mw P V{,L\J@ 74 ¢ 7 f,{ 2557
74@0\( LSzt Obmdunaoo 43421 ALY
(erze S CHLAS SN (42D 279>
Poed oo 4 A 427 (- cn R 26L9500692
Q\Ms&" ‘L‘{ ﬂﬁﬁ&f‘w‘ éé’/i Jor. 787
SN 6’1/'/\(\1\.., WQ CH-
464/\( Dw,b&?v (o Fosr B3 1fs- §899
Kohlo Rudd Chotl. Tihes Free [es—
[P0kt 7 Sfephernc MJ?/” Pla]  hepa

ﬁefmé ngﬁ A r)A [;A%»fe‘#e 75l 63% 298 Lf[




PLEASE SIGN IN

Date: g / 7
Wbu@ (’/%(@Y %ﬁ
Name Address Telephone
( el e Wes 7%;9@/6 57 dmth TAp b A 706-166 2979
?L(jgwﬁ Mu%w?i ! F0L-93)- 8568
@z{%f ﬂ//m@ﬂww
7 /&i‘/;” /&éﬁgw 2Ly et ToL El 7708
W{Q%x Curl 90 \{@;k«; \\1@ ol Jed 2291

1’4’\\/{\ %’imﬁ
“‘%o\a{, }:m\ Red PSheila Gul Ly, T0b-8¢1 o0
/77%/% Q{;M A@zy@c 2| Mude Huid 4o T76-80) -4 341
//67 //L ﬂ;i?z?“}} /-)rk&flﬂ 38 Sheife fg. | [n-  Gl-45a- 6054

Deve Graben Jo Stely Gal L, 923 3/5-788<
PAIAL Sty 23 473-3j41
Wﬁfié@a&@w M[@/

M a 7&\& wv\«L Ce. &Q\AM\GW

/ / / é/ﬁ @M 57 ﬁ#en B2 y0i-920-14%)




WALKER COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
101 SOUTH DUKE STREET, P.O. BOX 445
LAFAYETTE, GEORIGIA 30728
706-638-1437

AUGUST 19,2017 10:00 A.M.

Location: Walker County Civic Center
10052 U.S. 27

Rock Spring, Georgia 30739

MINUTES FOR PUBLIC HEARING

PROPOSED TAX INCREASE AND BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018

CALL TO ORDER

Commissioner Whitfield called the public hearing to order at 10:00 a.m. The following
employees were present: Commissioner Whitfield, Chief Finance Officer Greg McConnell,
Public Relations Director Joe Legge, Codes, Planning, Zoning Director David Brown and Fire
Department and Emergency Services Chief Blake Hodge, Clerk of Court Carter Brown, County
Clerk Rebecca Wooden, Walker County Tax Commissioner Carolyn Walker, Walker County
Tax Assessor Terry Gilreath. Other guests signed in at the meeting as well, please see the
attached sign in sheet.

BUSINESS
Walker County Emergency Services Director Chief Blake Hodge presented a power point
presentation regarding the fire department. Commissioner Whitfield presented a power point

presentation and discussion on the proposed Fiscal Year 2018 Budget and the proposed Tax
increase. {SEE EXHIBIT A and B}

PUBLIC COMMENT
Several citizens appeared before the Commissioner to discuss the Proposed FY 2018 Budget and Tax
Increase: [Audio Recording of Tax Hearing and Comments on file in Commission Office — 17-08-19]

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
[Audio Recording of Tax Hearing and Comments on file in Commission Office — 17-08-19]




ADJOURNMENT Commissioner Whitfield declared the public hearing closed at 1:25 p.m.

Shannon K. Whitfield Date
Walker County Sole Commissioner

Attest:

Rebecca Wooden, Walker County Clerk



EXHIBIT A

WHAF DOES TI1E FIRE DEFARTMENT 1X)? WHAT DOES FHE HRY DEPARIMENT IX3? WIEAT DOES THE SHIRE DEPARINENT IXY?
(| WALKER COUNTY BN

EMERGENCY SERVICES ~ n- L0y s e 503

[ETTPRE ek semsrgrtans = Reesarest

YN Y. + Trurang
«freHygare ey & Hicacnince

“brgroaing AesponzeTures
*Prrirods Man

Slide3 Slide4

3 b
Slide19 Slide2

STAN Of CEORDA LD MCGOT PGB
) Coer 118 e 55t VHAT 1§~ TH¢ GREATER GOOD™ T
W 1.038 4724 7
® ™ o
W Conn Veater Coon - Dorg whata npht for the mopety (Canrecal, e maerity of P
bl the bre. i 5 -
p130 Y 6 A b -
Top 75 Yop 55 . % ey - -
H n e Srmscars
o Comt (lon Zaa Cad Ths Sne [l Gros Cioiy Swm D VSTAG et Rda e hGre
ER A BT R T D T T ©

Slide6 Slide7? Slide8 Slide10

EXPANDED COVERAGE

 Rechuton Rmigunein Fimen,
*001E1E8 0t CEIVEAOER 13 31T ot and Gesiaety
*Srmt o forl & purveesnee

- Comraty Refiton

+ 110 dees decomn mare et
« e perovet Autormiatys At Agresemmty wath eaghbir g e

Slidet1 Slide12 Slide13 Slide14 Slide15

7z

PUBLIC SAFETY FEE EXAMRLE WHAT IF THE FIRE DERARTMENT DIBNT LIS

* bonang prcsaes sl ez TN s f22 Palia et Voo

JRYS— b

*Neshor of § ‘it © g

* gt trre [T

- b € Work ACevemsat [T P
tmoen ane LA T

Pty




“atker County Governmest Cureent Mitlage Tox Rate 201

2 AIEMIG LT (I Mo sy ) ¢ $153 680 L0

Nofmamssadasun > WA6225)
ongestkecminn s 152100y
tuefortaaes lomclkuh'tdl!w' 262N
axtiz oz 81 wer
O By SeweT e mispe e <l P S5E v 10088
13 Courty SchezibMtage Rate ot 16631 31,015.83
sFerizeampe 20051 A Pandys_ $130.6
tal Taxes fos County Resident = $1,712.41

Slide52

Financial Highlights - Year endiog Seplember 30,2016

assats ard SHeTOT OLIONE O (5040085 Of Walar Cou
micd 43 tahdtes and Solonod inflgns of Tesauress o8
tember 39, 2016 by SG0.313,763 {Nel Positon} i deeren:
6,727,474 frem e pieite year before the offect of tre
18143 OF the Wanee County County Denregarent Aultent
not pesiton 367.543.0031s re3ticted a5 to waat the fund:
+ e e e the ining deficit halance of
343,934 is what is availabla to meet the engoing
gations to cliizens and creditors.

T vsraepesn

Slide21

Financial Highlights - YearendszeplemberJﬂ 2016

1aiker County Governiment Curvent Millage Tax Rate 201

Y st SRI M sy 2

EXHIBIT B

fatker County Government Current Millage Tax Rate 201

staema £ a3t SR MY QR s165 8
N ptassmssadveive » YR 612 N ot avrensmdvafus » $AST2
ezt Femmolion = 182086y
e 2 js2eety
Tue for tazes to be Cakculated frome 6187200 lur tottares to be calcutateatfrome $aenz
satizveluze @1 » saen?
« Courrty SereTIesl IO I3le &8 835 463624
1a Ceurty Schezl Mage Hate 21 15 G2 FEIAN A 31 Taxes tor County Resident = (2016) St712.49
oo, ATanpe 2T mhe;- e $TCO00 21 Yaxos for Coninty Residont = {2017) __ $1,511.92
#a) Taxes for County Resident $L31.22 W Tacincicass =

Slide53

Financtal Hightights - Year ending Seplember 30,2016

The remaining deficit balanco (§7,543,594) |

what is avallable to moeet the ongoing
ohligations to citizens and creditors.”

Slide22

Financial Hightights - Year ending September 30,2016

Slide37

Budget Worksheot Re

" Slide32

Slide38

i Urintorporsted | { Unincerpos
| Popufation © County AR Rate | Sthools M2 | Towal)azt s
i ¢)

Rate 036}

Slide43

falker County Government Current Mitage Tax Rate 201

™y Jsance vt {SET Mo sq R © Y6

Slide44

falker County Govesnment Curtent Millage Tax Rate 204

51932830

$193.8¢

Slide54

finzncial Hightights - Year ending Seplember 30,2016

smerat sihe St S
¥ v.:?n:u:u—f:b:n:c-n
Yremipnt

Tt
14 Ovcaﬁ'ﬁrxo(‘.‘r:

[RUTEIees i

@
setea
Siney - 3o

st 1€ it c0agdr 2 b & 530 L8t smais od el mihs
SEn e

Slide&5

Financlal Highlights - Yoar ending September 36,2016

1t Counly's usnedsdyTe 20Unles, Cprtating

A
st the County' inanCialbeslin, of faRecial position, v 1o
YT ERERTAFS I oS Ceanty's HEL PORILAN 814 ae Indicator of

et a3 Brancial heats gaeier. 6t
1A aCIn Bek e 2 S 2avdee, ok 28 L R e O
HyLa baew g e condition of the County's roads, s
£ttty ertrem 2DV T ey

s T

Slide23

Finzncial Highlights ~ YealcndingSeptemchU 2016

Slide33

Slide40

| Unintomoraied [Uniscomoated! Schocts -1 T
P TollAGEKste MU Rates 2037 (Prepoaed (m:
288

i

Slide45

Latker County Government Current Miflage Tax Rate 201

nY AL EI (IR Mowr sq Ny <

IO CPIranT Fovnues by $1.034.065,

rnuos were insulficient 1o recoup costs Lirgely dic tn
P Uprecatiun edessin. 30Eed post tiLre Cosl and
wrating 10sses. Atransierlcm ira General fund was
¥ @ cover mastof tna loss ©

SeIntastannt

Slide24

Slide29

[P

Slide34

Slide41

"atker County Government Current Millage Tax Rate 201

Walker County
Audit Report and
Public Hearmg

Slide20

financiai Highlights - Year ending September 30,2016
28 Coumy's Landll asd Mountin Cove Farms, we spent
 than we tock in by (51,834,086} rrdtion dshizx.

15 ware insutlielentto come e spancing of hawng 100
Wy eeeplogans, ad ali cther aenaes word ot of contrad,

12 bud mansgeTent 2nd no budost. Operating losses.

@ restly dus 12 1eRng cul 6f Slate GEmIRANies hine he ke
10 gate, 3 CWIFRG IHEm A reduse fale dutng tha cay.

ysfor fromtnd General fund, your CIOCETy 13 MOrsy, Wi
12 15 cover mont of e foss, hut some of tn bids ¢id nat
P hese citier.

Slide25

1
Cyreasiatasis

Slide42

fatker County Government Cureent Millage Tax Rate 201

Slided6

falker County Government Cun_cnl Millage Tax Rate 201

e asestevion SET Miee 1 Ny = iy $242baG VRl (SR Mo 2 B 3T $13c%¢ e sasazsonsalos (5B Tdzer vy Mk stoarae

Nl syrenvadsius - 523650 S ctasrrsundvele « 500 ot azzesymdarius - 5190 5 otasmavdvsive = 51309

mestessBiemptinn 2 (S 0CCY Ll L e S32ECy mesreyFecersinn ¢ +$3 L6y N E RELA<H)

foefor tazes 1o be calcutated from 22,0100 Tue for tarce to be calculsted fromm 138,600 luefor tases tobe cakutatedtrcm $38,000 Toe for taxex tobe cakculstedfrom = 328,000

- Resident = (2036)  $731.43 vabizvatuz s (31 N n sstizysiuze 091 . 38 e N
- . Zoo: aavgia t 30080 @ baueat

tal Taxes for County Resldent = {2036) 8 <4 County Geverterent mliope 13t of 7835 = $792.94 ¢4 Seurrrert mbcoerate S 535 ~ 5313.84

tal Taxes for County Resident = 42017} $742.96 14 Ceerty Sehecthtage Rate ot 16531 = SE3Le7 Afae Hate St 4G GITT 3104 3t Taxos for County Rosidont = (2016)  $4,059.91
1fon (eermae 14050 T PR T g0 W Yaxes for County Residont = (2047) __$1.42584

o Taxincrease » $9.55 -

Slide48

1431 Taxes for County Resldent =

$1,059.0%

Slide49

#al Taxes tor County Resldent =

$1,125.84

Slide50

A Tax ircrcase =

$65.93

Slide51

5a12 M assaziecralat {38 Mg R ¢ wI6L2
25657 e ulwuneasend vdue - Erd-oh
aczeaFeram 182 060y e bagmptn 1§72 £¢C)
fuctortares lobe ul:umgahm- $24.U3 00 Tue fof tazes to be Cakulated iomw $24.447.03
sabizvetuzs O ecey aabizvaluc e 031 = 22663
0 Courty Qevrment mlione itnef 835 - 19336 i1 Conty Bovrrrent o1tz o0 $ 335 ~ 524269
T4 Courty SchoelbAtage Rate 116638 - 5210.03 11 Ceerty Sehacitalsge RAC I 1GG2 ~ 21027
1Fee (2T M0 BT 5 ) . 3130.00 I CES P KL Tt 2 V) SR .~
4at Taxes for County Resident = $733.4% #ai Yaxes for County Resident = $742.96

Slide47



PLEASE SIGN IN

@k (h&u;& O{ ;\O

v ' v Ly

e B
4

Name Address

Telephone

& @Wu\ ﬂw@ /,é,&mf y@g
rrovoy By «'5” Aot .

/)%/fliy To o] 30 Lo OF fﬂﬁff’/” é\/f

Shellat Daoid Sk lleral 0L E.] S 'ﬁ{éJ“S{@ [ 46]

/Zw/ /”Z///é/ 174 Bewitwond Go 706 "S5

“Deay ‘f@@w&ﬂ%@u LN fese 1233155597

,é%m% Hoih, T4 Crane St LaFaga

V0L~ 38-%015

Lot Jns /520 A P S Lok

Y- L34S

%’\ f\%ﬂ\ KP\)\ Mzﬁ%/

(T L i?f/;\ M) C ralretles d 0

8 HRLSTIO

413505374

| A
Vo W) e -
?ﬂdf;ﬁﬁ‘?@?/g %é@f’”?‘%’fm/‘éiz/?
o sl A UGute S 23 Lcsece g zog gLl et/

. L
Sk 1 g el !

s !

ﬁg«(&w %/’V /L 7 Z ':7 C;lk Ero /ég@ Y\I .

Kf’\,m&\?}&\ /ef?ﬁu /!Qw - RS P

A N S

1\ - 7 4



PLEASE SIGN IN

Dat% duxu,vé“ 19, 401
iy

Name Address

Telephone
o / e con J- 54 Veelwﬂ& *‘1/;23@@1»1(@3)7%
éz%,b il
W‘ /W /2 Hleskire fmsjé}m; D AN 9585

%W Topgpee 969 Ypced gjfﬁg@x% 200244
R e J07 @Ak . Hpaailhe

( <® Q;@""ff@b\v L4 %[W:( {\/fgum C\J 7&,{,1{ G739
/By STy

//,xn“f(f/‘ K‘m”w /) A(/é‘ WJM(‘# /(ﬂ) ?)Z:) 7?/

O‘%\\’m “;(m’mo) 2 Osll T UQ‘Z 779 [

Y bt [ Tedkdy 900 Sbeab Qb vpzsersiny
{/)z@&j( 7Jﬂwo{a@( P2l 373~ Zals
\\Jﬁm«(mx G | TYA3- 1760
%ﬁﬁ?%% L/}/@/))%/%J»f u)?/ %_@M L/Q€~ pr/‘“ /ﬂ’iy/j
S
/?{,:if%{ //)7/[2///,&/5 ﬂ”\/ 709 Cos s x@%’

/@;J D {ENE, 273 /‘{/{ﬂféw f;@/ﬁ/f@f@ G 3- Ko~ 5?//

fmké,@mj &4

30’"’3}’




PLEASE SIGN IN

(&LL%,@Q q 2011
\\\{LL@(, Plaou 6

Name Address Telephone

Q@;M?HW\W\ Y¢ @//iudvé’?ms& HYOA 3123 o
Rowolal ?{%mm < $3 322545,

77\7 Ses ol flole <ove, S23L4/9 [ T¥S
Shennon  Soobbd Rock Spricyy s 2o Zery
ﬁ#}ﬁ}c;j €, C)/.W’M At / ,A 3@%4#)%0 Y23-$62-5729
ﬁ?//f;/ T /i, Ad/“;fif«w% |

Sl MWL Loseull, 42z ez sss
% /7”&/,4 EYEu IR VEIAL 706 3 b-555)
//A‘Z/;W/f E e /457551,«7//4&1

Lt suills 2077 sl L) | 74 )51 Y7

ié oot é'wczﬁyz// J8 Eolden ?7_4;}&//75‘ — H2T 929l
’\%ﬂ /gﬁ (e i s A Zfé oy Jéf,fj, A3 Ay,
_SCQ‘\TSK Danpis LG Shidlds R4 Baek Dpeing H25 {25
%,7@ MR 209 (bt Kd
H@rm* M@m (717,] 109 C{(’)MQLF(%W‘ ?\mi.\f@ E/.z%«t{ggi"(g[z




PLEASE SIGN IN

Date: v\{'—‘m‘a}xﬁ;@v Y f’ld\;j

H
§

Adc!ress

Telephone




WALKER COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
101 SOUTH DUKE STREET, P.O. BOX 445
LAFAYETTE, GEORIGIA 30728
706-638-1437

AUGUST 22,2017 6:30 P.M.

Location: Rossville Civie Center
400 McFarland Avenue
Rossville, Georgia 30741

MINUTES FOR PUBLIC HEARING

PROPOSED TAX INCREASE AND BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018

CALL TO ORDER

Commissioner Whitfield called the public hearing to order at 10:00 a.m. The following
employees were present: Commissioner Whitfield, Chief Finance Officer Greg McConnell,
Walker County Tax Commissioner Carolyn Walker and Fire Department and Emergency
Services Chief Blake Hodge, Assistant Chief Paul Linder, Assistant Clerk Sharon Evans. Other
guests signed in at the meeting as well, please see the attached sign in sheet.

BUSINESS
Walker County Emergency Services Director Chief Blake Hodge presented a power point
presentation regarding the fire department. Commissioner Whitfield presented a power point
presentation and discussion on the proposed Fiscal Year 2018 Budget and the proposed Tax
increase. {SEE EXHIBIT A}

PUBLIC COMMENT
Several citizens appeared before the Commissioner to discuss the Proposed FY 2018 Budget and Tax
Increase: [Audio Recording of Tax Hearing and Comments on file in Commission Office — 17-08-22]

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
[Audio Recording of Tax Hearing and Comments on file in Commission Office — 17-08-22]




ADJOURNMENT Commissioner Whitfield declared the public hearing closed at 10:04 p.m.

Shannon K. Whitfield Date
Walker County Sole Commissioner

Attest:

Rebecca Wooden, Walker County Clerk



EXHIBIT A

WHAT BOEN THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 1O? WIAT BOES FHE FRE DEPARIMENT IX)?

WIEAT DOES THE FIRE DEFARTMENT IX)

? ,S & | WALKER COUNTY *LMREXL RIS Y -~
?';g EMERGENCY SERVICES 3

« Bt rmarviers

- densamaigmane

< Abic Foaamne

AT T

Slided

Slide2

Katansce KO

WHAT 13 THE GREATER GOOD™

Commartre

12463 otz

é 47240

Wgiee Cind -

Dowg what s right for the meparisy (Cineon) the mraesy of
he LS,

Top 5%

%

Slide9

Slide6

Slide13

PUBLIC SAFETY FEE EXAMILE WIAT T THT MR DARRTMENT DXDN'Y EXISF

- Bameane geranars soodd ez zag TN ran T Padine Sedeny § 20

*Why Square Footspe?
* Nowtad Fire Bt

+ Nushy of Frcfiahion

ERSL e

P Eagem i

« firet vre

* fyognn
* Twoms €€ Work

PR PSPER T
LR T
RN

S5

Slide16 Slide18

* denrane sz eee (308 v
< Forsaered
~Traiming

Tee Mpdrare Tt 8 Mrevemiece
*rgronag Resporae Tires
«Frovdrodors fay

EXPANDED COVERAGE

« Anisiva Ringurse Timen
»leITLs T CEPI SNty 13 1200 Bexs a3 SeSpity.

+ Soves o Bt & erareresnee

~ Comronty Ralivom.

+15D G.rm decirme e ertCent

« pecrmes hatomatic At Agrmerewrs wth ratbireg fre




EXHIBIT B

“alker County Governmient Current Mitlage Tax Rate 2011 fatkes County Government Curreat Millage Tax Rate 201 'atker Counly Government Curvent Miflage Tax Rate 201

AR R IR BT e Ry < A RTAILIE WS IRI Mnr 2y B - 3165650 O XLARMC AR (T My Ry - I ERD

N of assmnsnd arias - @482 N ctasmavedvelun = Pyl B avenantesive 55872 W l k C t
alker County

mrzeys barmptan s L0 mreestkirmens s 182000y

foe fot taxes to be cakotatedtiom s 4167200 tuefor tares to be calcutated frome 344472200 Tt fortases to be calculaicd from $eaen d 't R rt

ssbiz vtus 4 021 = (792 rabiz sy G38 - casr: uai e pO an

Sero yeatizd 0GB pavas

L ety GoveTment mIspe rale of ¥ LL5 - 120088 ANty U Tmenl s Tt ¢ Y S35 - $L3.24 LN - -

1 Courrr SsheeiMage Kate 9116 634+ $1,075.43 tx Gt Sene: 3107432 al Taxes for County Residant = (2016} $1,712.41 otk 3T P u b l 1C H edrin g

sKenictampe 20023 % pad) - sFeer scame FONIELE s e STCRLD 21 Tavor for Gounty Residont = (2017} $1.911.22 Horvia € meins g5as O IS S SR SIS :

Aal Yaxes tor County Resident = $1,712.41 a1 Taxes for County Resident = $1.911.22 W Tax tectcase = $193.81 it l % :

Slide52 Slide53 Slide54 Slide55 Slide20

Financial Hightights - Year ending September 30,2016

Aseats and OHferns outtows Of 19504008 0f Waler Cou

Financial ighlights - Yeas ending Seplember 30,2016 Financlalighights - Yearending Seplember 30,2015 Dinencial Highlights - Year ending Seplember 30,2016

a0 Caunty's Landilf ad Mocmizin Cavn Farms, we spent

Financlal Highlights - Year ending September 30,2016

XSS

1t Hat POLIZON A0TIT o 51

e Rstvieatin

H . . . N ¢ than we fock in by [$1.234,086) r-Fion defors.
snded 23 3ablhtes ang ooferrod infloes ol tosmarcss i Ihe remaining doficit balanco (57,543,994) | vedebavmaarietanzesntatic O car ek ot 1010 Coumly's busaress-lyse aclivhes, Cpetating
tember 30, Z016 by 360,333,763 (et Posilan o theer vs t <tar

rsetaan PIOSILeT ETemId CPIMATNG Fevewos by 51,034.085, 15 wate Insutficlent 10 0o c4er SEannng ¢f Naean 100
o of 1 i~ 2 ON Wiy 10

6,727,474 leca Wie ptine yerr beloen the stfect of the y o posi : 3 c.: tee  menues were insufficient s reecup casts Lirpely doc to

rdrg of tha Waner County County Deercrenant Authionly Ter O EPCICERO B 1Y 1D COLOYp hd cateon widenoey, SCiTued pont Losire CUMt Sy

A1 £ 00 362.533.90015 (CSUICICS 3 10 wiat the fundt e FIRTRO erating losses. A transfertrom e General fund was

» @ eapenzed foe the remaining defizit batance of 3w rerClo be domdal watb e e O TRCH i envar rast of tha lose ”

343,994 i whatis available to meet the ongoing 3t candiiancl the county'stosds
- © F Lty entie 2315

ations to cltizens and creditors.

et e

what is availabla to moot the ongoling
obligations to citizens and creditors.”

toes e babiilios engdsbrren W eerplipens, ad Al cther aganaes wors out of conirad,
" + 12 b ranaguorent 2o nn budpt Operating lozses
€ Mgty CuE 18 eling fal of state camponics haw e he
10 fte. a0d LUIFNG 4 A redute 1370 Gmng 1 €3y,
wlar from 72 Genaral fund, y2of LrOCEny 1@y monsy, wi
P IR 12 5 cover moast of (5a tosk, b same of the B o aot
1 here either,

Slide21 Slide22 Slide23 Slide24 Slide25

Financial Hightights - Year ending September 30,2016 Financial Highlights - Year ending September 30,2016 fin

ancial Highlights - Year ending Seplember 30,2016

baen s

Slide26 Slide27

Slide29 Slide30

 Slide32 Slide33 Slide34

I  TT )

Slide37 Slide38 Slide40 Slide41 Slide42

Budget Workshest Re

; Urinteeporated | £ Usincorpor, o . . ‘alkes County Govesnmicat Current Millage Tax Rale 201 falk overnment Gurrent Millage Tax Rate 201
| Poputation  County NIt Rate | Schoots Ml | TowlIAR§ | Unbtarpoated Uniniomparated; Schechh - © T ybord ¢ a e County e

@o16) | Rstelaole) | (20160 Peputation | Totd AGERate 143 Rate - 26 Y 2322Lsedalus EI Hoer sq R £ wha12 o amzannee a2 IE] Mg R = S
£ L ot assoemntvsiun = %65 Nstaesvedslue - $2459
mevemEiempmn s 528604 meremEirmaton e #2060
- foefor taxes to be cateutstediromn $24.042.0% luefor taxes to be cakcutatedfrom v $24.4£5.00
»2kizvetus s 021 . 20063 rabis viue s 09 * 20663
i3 Courcy Severaert mitoe 13e of 635 = $193.36 11 Conrdy Gezrimest ksom (a1 € $ 535 - 3242.09
T4 Ceurty Scneelbitaze Hate 436631 = $410,03 bosiisge Hate o1 16622~ suo.2r
thetiamae ey el . 313000 £CiSOTRE ORI DN . $50.00
dal Taxes for County Restdent = $733.41 #at Taxes for County Resident = $742.96

Slide43 Slide44 Slide45 Slide46 Slide47

Yatker Counly Govermment Current Millage Tax Rate 201 fatker County Government Gurtent hillage Tax Rate 201 lalker County Governient Current Millage TaxRate 201 falker County Government Cunpnt HMillage Tax Rate 201

™ Erzeniayata? ($83 M norsg Kb v P o ammrazotision (SR M sq g ¥ 5192850 o 23n05eevala (500 Mt 3q #1% siese 0 23532207 42403 (58] Mzoe 2 Ry 5102558
N Ut srvessedusius - 5227 & il aseesyed velue = 5200 N Wlsreessedaris - 513000 5 Slasreavedvaie - $120%
mezeyEsemetn 42160 aesTEanewptivy s REL) mozestFremsnn g §2EE0 semErrmEin 12068
{uetor taxes to be calcutated fromw 208200 fuetor tazes to be catculsted trom = $38.600 tuetortares lobe cakculatedfrcms $30.000 tuefor tascs tobe cakculsted ioen e $38.000
astiz vtue s 631 B 3 sebizvatuze 0O - e Fos s (:1aTpia 1 300LY # braca
Fo s f5aavy Rl X hefll 220 S0
tal Taxes for County Resldent = (209E)  $732.41 (2 Conty Sevmrrent oy st T8 < S29L98 i Conty SeurTroa mioe IIISE S 835 < $313.8R
fal Taxes for County Residen( 242017} $742.96 14 Courtypiensciiitage Hate 2116531 - 3197 13 Ceurty Beesiihiags Hate 2t 16622+ $851.6¢ alTaxes for County Resident = (2036}  $1,059.9¢
sFenteramye); 33060 sfenT fmampe ) ANy el L 67009 i Yaxas for County Resideny = (2047} $1,12584
tTaxincrease » $8.55
Aat Taxes for County Residen $1,059.91 Hat Taxes tor County Resident = $1,125.84 N Tacirsrcaso = 56593

Slide48 Slide49 Slide50 Slide51



. PLEASE SIGN IN
Date: @%&uﬁ% ;}2 %
A AZW%

Name Address Telephone

@/xzfi&aﬂv Eod £ @Mﬁ? V2200 3 AL e asn A boe flss. 4, Sl Kleb-s5 4 ¢

p—

V)M @‘w«& -
ﬁm/z f w, /J
| @UL@ & [\Q Prear N2 Didsan Hoe Y3 . &334
?;54/ olLavD>  J13 émﬁf‘@,@ kd  Ha3-3a/-208)
a/w,o/ @{M Ao 6o fdedfen ) Qe T 66 (553

77//71;”,/ fcz,«»;/" ﬁﬂ%fw/éﬁvgflu% o 2 53&3"éf3<f:
A///f}mw ¢ L2, )gpuw (W.@é/@/ 26577 e bl lia 7%“5/2/@ 74352
/// ,Q, "é’c?f/{)/? e d 20 z’f/ﬁ/mj%/t/ﬂ / /; ﬁ IS

%l% ﬂ/& 709 Foaiite Qi/fn gz§>5’a 7-259 7
MVET Th7e ~as gpgre an (1b) 520065
%44 Waﬁ)b A& ((; 1y Loy 425 3 2352
Aoue fZ%/ij” Y Seerid 5500 /24@)4@

7

- Mf’/éﬂ)%/\///.:; ‘ YR é&‘éﬁ\ﬂéwbﬂ




PLEASE SlGN IN

Date: JW% 23 4017
Wil T

Cl&.biL{B
Name Address E Telephone

76/7/\:{ M 00 a QAL&QQM Uil Bern— a1 ol 7559
//ﬁfr /////%/ﬂ 6/‘7/{%@%ﬁ £ 7L Hr35G7-(1F

/ TCbLFY Ls¥Pss
Sy //{/Z/z/z/aﬂ-‘ //(J & ME’C@/ }7/7 f/ﬂ/séw« L 7(,175/5/
513 - Jor/g

Sy
/Z B /&UZ/:L& (3/%/&/24(4/ J40 fm} S020 >
&ﬁw p&ﬁ(&/z@w f: U 90 ass MK blee.  ~ SHo 3443 F0

e then p lﬂ%}/c" 4 W el 423 2R 2eu
il hicas 2 5 Dryuatley 04, 413 305-0F4 3
Joc z,ﬁ:u//ﬁ v Meoye 324 5 Fs,y E)CL? Dvr”

AQ‘ N Cw@{uv\\a m

«D@; ey aﬁw U423 To 43¢
A /Q/f’ 2oV

//dﬁ@ () &/@MW ‘)
\/;/ (Rl i Bl T T
N

w W e = 23659435t




PLEASE SIGN IN

Date: [ 7&,{&({‘3@{@% 77% /”?0/ 7

Name Address Telephone
'\/5/ L?é‘}{)/?//éﬁfq / L‘IC /z//,w o/HW/z,, /éf LA -5 éjg>‘:
’;;* /i% J 7 f@M,\@/ Pof 23-509-27
w% &/// 9 Guddy P, AD-s3—sses
-“_\‘M\ M// < Deebwe, Dr. (‘7%\ Sel-0102—
1§65 C K \ _
» Jyﬁﬁéf’lx 12 C’i} /gﬂ’ ‘ Ciiwtstewe G - el g0 0d15

4B ouprazs

/< ki / AL/ [’)/ ZaaA é/iS ol - 705/

Q}“r{,‘tmﬁv\.f:?;(ﬁm 7’&%§ (1;”3”1“ Hellgg /L,ef




WALKER COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
101 SOUTH DUKE STREET, P.O. BOX 445
LAFAYETTE, GEORIGIA 30728
706-638-1437

AUGUST 23,2017 10:00 A.M.

Location: Walker County Civic Center
10052 U.S. 27

Rock Spring, Georgia 30739

MINUTES FOR PUBLIC HEARING

PROPOSED TAX INCREASE AND BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 201

CALL TO ORDER

Commissioner Whitfield called the public hearing to order at 10:00 a.m. The following
employees were present: Commissioner Whitfield, Public Relations Director Joe Legge and Fire
Department and Emergency Services Chief Blake Hodge and Assistant Chief Paul Linder, Tax
Assessor Terry Gilreath, Deputy Tax Commissioner Karen Walker, County Clerk Rebecca
Wooden. Other guests signed in at the meeting as well, please see the attached sign in sheet.

BUSINESS
Walker County Emergency Services Director Chief Blake Hodge presented a power point
presentation regarding the fire department. Commissioner Whitfield presented a power point
presentation and discussion on the proposed Fiscal Year 2018 Budget and the proposed Tax
increase. {SEE EXHIBIT A}

PUBLIC COMMENT
Several citizens appeared before the Commissioner to discuss the Proposed FY 2018 Budget and Tax
Increase: [Audio Recording of Tax Hearing and Comments on file in Commission Office — 17-08-23]

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
[Audio Recording of Tax Hearing and Comments on file in Commission Office — 17-08-23]




ADJOURNMENT Commissioner Whitfield declared the public hearing closed at 1:05 p.m.

Shannon K. Whitfield Date
Walker County Sole Commissioner

Attest:

Rebecca Wooden, Walker County Clerk



EXHIBIT A

WIHAT DOES T FIRE DEFARTMENT IX)? WHAT DUES THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 1X57? AWHAT DOES THI: HIRE DEPARTMENT DO
» = TY ve preT
? S 5§ WALKER COUN frer— TEAEIALNTG 8 LAY * bmror senwe a5 150 Dot
EMERGENCY SERVICES : et eaears Hoesseest
EERY Voo o
=4 il *Trasviog,

+ Abc fnuone
*f.re Mydrare Testrg 8 Miveeniree

lrgromag Responie Times
» Frefredos fan

1 ALk
Slidet9 Slide2 Slide3

SIAN OF CORGA LD Katonade 80 NCTANT BCINNGT
coe — - . B
b o aad WHAY K™ THE GREATER GOOD™ e
1,038 47,240 -
, w , Weker Cren oadne Cou - Dy whotvs sight for the moyaedy iizena), the mojoray of
"~ " € - NG MCEE the tre. "
4 Croa Cua Cow Cat Gra Chir Tom then Bro Tow Top 7% Yop 5% - [ arteoal .
$or o e s ozt 3w oo m Trwza -
T - | ey
SaTaAnG e psiry:o

Slide10

EXPANDED COVERAGE

T
+ IOCrEsTes T YR Nty 1D 1ee Bus and Feajaniy
«Syoms ev hurk & pnarversnes
- Corrunky Aaditues
STHD A.8Y becOene PASre eHTAT
» repreroes Asaematic Ard Agencremes with rohbar g fre
serummerty

: ~ T
Slide14 Slide15

Slidet1

PUBLIC SAFETY FEE EXAMPLE WHAT T THE FIRE DURSKIMINT DIBNCT FXISEY
* Why Squars Foctsge! e ~ Banrang o sl n2red TN Bt D Pt Yot T o
N e RN, -
+ Nuraher of rfghion [RTVEN ERTT I W
 Fasevoees < bt [T RuI
v e Wock - (Cavewtinn R
e cprtan

Slide16 Slide17 ' Slide1




“alker County Government Current Mitlage Tax Rate 201

- ceanter (SEI Mporzg By & SHBanz e
B ot arsessmtonigr HAET25)
mzestbarmpnan s 2570000
tue fortaxes to de Catcutsted tromw 6167200
ratizvziuzs O = ceer
11 Loty GevTrment moRe e od £ 555 = 120038
1 Certy s StagaHate st 166317 $1.072.83
sHelnETP e 200057 R tandyn, $12000
Aal Taxes tor County Resident = $1,712.4%

Slide52

Financial Hightights - Year ending September 30,2016

A3ets ardt oeferos oLt aws o 150urees of Waleer S
saded s iablites and sofonion inflans of resourees &t
tember 30, 2016 by $60,313.763 (Net Pasitan) a decrein
6.727,174 from the 2t yoow Leloie the effect ot tre
103 of the Waner County County Dewvdgaant Aultraly
not Faston 36754300315 resiicted a3 1o wnat ihe funda:
r v expenzed fr the reraaining deficitbalance of
343,994 i3 what is available to mect the cagoing
gations to citizens and creditors.

I i

Slide21

Financial Highlights - Year ending September 30,201

Slide26

latker County Governinent Current Millage Tax Rate 201

EEPERO SRR L1 AT R T PN
4 clasmsyedralve SRET2
avtent Cametine 2200l
fuetos texes to be caltutated frome 147203
satézveluz s 01 - (737
L Corey SeurTament M 12t ¢ 1833 - 3636.28
1 Ceurny Seheailatage Bate 31 15622 5107493
1Eee T mampe 200327 ey n L §I0LQ
1tal Taxes for County Residen! $1,914.22

Slide53

Financial Highlights - Year ending Seplember 30,2016

Fho remaining deficit batance ($7,543,994) 1
what Is available to moot the engoing

EXHIBIT B

fatkes County Government Current Miflage Tax Rate 201

I AL2AT R0 (IR M aee 3 NS SIS £80

N ol atvenmdudue - ¥ABI2
Desesthiemenn s {87000y
tur fot tzaes to be cakutated fiom e feaen2
Free Noarria2 06y B baces:

al Taxes for County Rexident = (2016} $1,712.4¢

2t Yaxoe for Gounty Residont = (2047 $1,811.22

st Tas imstcaso $198.81

Slideb4

Financiai Highlights - Year ending September 30,2016

B " Posiz.

1re SR ALY LR 16T
DubIrad chandesn et Fnner Ontcartirhotne

¥3

L

bt et velit

Slide55

Financlal Hightights - Year ending Seplember 30,2016

110 Counly's Lusaiess-lyte Blvilvd, Cp=Iating

s T guTety ot

obligations to citizens and creditors.”

Slide22

Financial Highlights - Year ending Seplember 30,2016

Slide37

Budget Worksheat Re

: Unintorporated |
| Poputation * County MUl Aate | Sehock W71
10) ... 12018

1 Uninerpor,
Tetst1Ar s
i

Slide43

Tatker County Government Gurrent Miltage Tax Rate 201

M AserCTl B Mpee g R ¢ Yaan

ety

Slide44

"alker County Governnieat Curseat Mitage Tax Rate 201t

enioguatay (SEI M s R &

[y tescirs -2 4

" & 0f Francin position, Cher ters
V3 €7 COCNEM LI 90 CELREE S NOT POSILIZN are One Indicator of
her st . boee

Witz w rendis b sompdzed. skt aheon: nlesn
wiw and Py condilion of the county's rosds.
el B Loty (Rt L

Siide23

Financial Highlights - Year ending Seplember 30,2016

Slide28

[TTI

Slide33

Slide40

| Unlsiorponaied [Uninsarpaated: Scrects - Te
tian ] Tolad AR Rate . 0AM Rate - 2037 {Preperad (proy
»

Slide45

tatker County Govermment Current Millage Tac Rate 201

2051 20 CPIIArG 1evoos by $1.034,065.

senues wtre insulficient o reccep conts tegsly dic fo
1h Geprecuabir: witanuss, S0mued wost ok EX=73 1]
reating1osses. A transter trom tha General fund was
0 10 cover mastof tha less”

nesedtnmsss e

Slide24

Slide29

Ty

Slide34

Slide41

‘atker County Governmenl Current Miflage Tax Rate 201

Walker County
Audit Report and
Public Hearing

lm—m

b
Slide20

Financizl Highlights - Year ending September 30,2015
0 Caunty's Landill avd Mountain Covn Farms, wa spent
 thun we tock in by (51,634,036} datirs.

15 ware Insuthicienttd Covar Crer spanaing o hawnq 100
Wy emdnens, ad alicther apenses wore out of coniral,
12 bad mansgorrent and ao budet, Operating fosaes
© mostly due 12 RRng Cot o state companies hae e ke
10 g5%e, 303 CRAMPNG Ir4M & reduce 1370 9omAg the €3y,
1sfer from 2 Genaral fund, yout Legoany 3x morsy, we
e 10 cover most of tne Tass, bt aore of tio Bt aid not

§ hore eities.

Slide25

Slide42

fatker County Government Gurrent Millage Tax Rate 201

o AR 86T Mpor g 1) 2 Pt me assoniee 3R IIE) MpTeg A) & 0512
hoolasmmsand vy & $23553 % ulasieseed vur EreLor)

i Eagption s 152 ¢001 mrmetbsempon s 182050
toetor tares tobe calzutniedfiomw $24.049.09 Iuefor taaes fo be cakutated from e $240£9.00
»xtizvstuz e G931 . 26569 rabéz vaiuza O * 26663
1 CornyGorrment miloeraie o 153 = $193.36 o3 Cnnty Bevrmment R0 31 ol § 539 ~ $242.09
14 Caerty Schzetbhtage Rate o1 16 631 = $410,03 13 Courty icheaithlage Rete 31 16 622 sa0.22
ecisaTre sy R onen . $10.00 sfesirampe S0 AT 38000
A3t Yaxes for County Restdent = $733.41 #3t Taxes for County Resident = $742.96

Slide46

laiker County Government Burreat Miltage Tax Rate 201

e 2 eyatas (IR3 0wy sq 6% HE T e Basanne e {18 Mz aq )= 5102820
Bl mvesondisiye « protor] % glasvesymtveive = S “H0M e lasrmavndidiue - paalio]
mezessFaempnyy $25e0 mzemifrerain s ooy Rarmpnpa = 42860 mesEa T g 52050
luetor tanes 10 be Calcutatedfromw 1210300 Iuefor taxes (0 be caltulated from» tuefortares tobe cakulatedfrom» $38.000 luctor tarex to be Calculsted from= $39.000
vabis etz G0t - ssbizvziuzs ON = 3 fos x téen e 7 beuo
. ) N - § £02 2 pieavgia f IO LY A Bawaat
tal Yaxos for County Rasident = (2016} $733.41 14 Corsty Geumrmentmboge t3te ot 7838 * 4 Conaty Bouepinerd miisor 12t el § 335 ~ I8
Ls = = A $ R Courty Serszitiiaze Hate 21 16531~ 363197 e Ceursyienenithtage Kate 5116622~ at Taxoz for County Resident = (2016)  $1,059.91
sfenfmrmpe j20 A tove)s L $130.00 slesT ireampe bANSY T hOSEET U Taxes for nty Residont = (204 1.4
i Tax incenase = 59.55 :
131 Yaxes for County Resident = $1,059.91 aat Yaxos for County Resldent = 1,925.84 # Tacirgcase = $6593

Siide48

Slide49

Slide50

Slide51

Slide47



PLEASE SIGN IN
Date: ;)(IQM}}) X% 2/7/7
Bl e
Name Address Telephone

/? QK /’ /e ;L/

Oﬁﬁm & ﬁ*\%”ﬁ@ 1 AL/ 7{0@2&;@7%

Mlrrse Fhoed = i VEur |

C]ﬁ&/:éj | Wf”éﬁ//, — €77/ /“éup (95 L’[Zﬁ~2,%7<3 -487S
Lt (2 o
Lol (Do - 9359 Mw/% A3 T q0sr

b —

7 5”1/?;,\4 / D AMEq %
éoé 3/)9/4/%&_9\_ — -
5/@7/?‘2//;5/ ﬁ e FSD cﬁgy - ff/‘gﬁ*?w«é o o
LEN BRICH — Caplerk Sl

/‘C/?n/ s 232 W, //wfm/[ ’h fk,w(ﬂg,%fs 570 7

Q;mu @ff"r) 4}0 /)\\M\, Lflfw g0) —olof
%W WZ/ /050 JQMJ Pt R4 3 706 G avl)

BE12Y

( LMUVQAJ»}‘LMM 1050 Hncnd Poud ol 639 blo 7
%ﬁma{a JZ“MJ 217 Kmf;{ ﬁ/ /{ ) 06638 G995
Tamee Stveklerd f Tl 36 -5995"




PLEASE SIGN IN

il 25 4017
%%E/ ?%ﬂ/%/%

Name Address Telephone

”Elfza cecsc B Al 2 %/wawuzjﬁm&/( é@ww T0 b5 7540

Oeclle tedione 299 Mo Lane M&jm tr32) 7,389
R"i\lﬁié Wl\ej(%ﬁn‘x‘ . 7‘997 C;’*i}/é QC\!

Date:

22 o) 876 ppant shbin dof L5 g ST
W /75?/%3@//// Yy J(}E)@/ﬁ’&@aﬁ /,,M HA3- 7/59*'§<§)5?
if{lﬂi’&( H[‘}:fﬂ//\ 1287 ClioniTv Cine HRD BRU 1597

| Aa(ldx ne Gz Qm; G‘?@ ﬁebﬁ&q’ EXC‘LQ»Q Eoi 100~ 7046095
Qmm@alr&am\\%m L\&%\f@ét%\ el g35% 299

Coei Ricller 25 Brce, Do gpe-264/ 4094

) Df\m N N

( \?CV\@‘;’\ 7/%@{/ 4/ 706 D% <S9¢ Y

@%&f\ Snita ke 707 j/%")’”/dd’”f()

//%{/ M/ M YL 5’8 A ~J8//




PLEASE SIGN IN

Date: {_ %)g’/}ﬁ'}g)) 2)@//)

Name Address Telephone

wa C/Qﬁmi% 2507 %w}é/éé% 5 gg/%g;ffj;ﬁ 57
Daid 3. Lecl%d S Lhap @W@ 072§

Jamie Chal  gqzo\d | wretly L, Chide G pLg:

ow s
/M%% / *foé 74&/ %p 5 //&é’w}% 5/ Gl LA Zﬁ?@@% E A G531
| %s Um%f 120 Hrtf Bl - m@m lon 99392163

S Z Wisen/ o pis A Ly, /27 CH 7 (581705
(&7@% ~€,> ww\.s.m ZufZKM)CL [Qw/!(

l\f\/\L

wa:; \({,)Q UD%«M) %M&i@@k Q@L M (‘f?é””(‘“ 03
AV
Lau:sfs:;.w evxﬂknfs ga5 meamﬂ C[/u(,\cumc; q\?\i‘. 704 -§3 61/(;@

V\ﬂ i:z; D/(J@QQ (0. <. M‘?Sﬁﬁmq(% -
B Tl e 450«//3/?%




COUNTY OF WALKER
STATE OF GEORGIA

ORDINANCE NO. R-014-17

AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE CREATING THE WALKER COUNTY FIRE AND
RESCUE DISTRICT; TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR A PUBLIC SAFTEY FEE WITHIN
TAX DISTRICT; TO PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF A SPECIAL

ASSESSMENT ON STRUCTURES LOCATED IN THE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Sole Commissioner of Walker County is the county governing authority
for Walker County, Georgia (1939 Georgia Laws No. 39); and

WHEREAS, Article IX, Section 2, Paragraph 6, of the Constitution of the State of Georgia
authorizes county governing authorities to create special tax districts with the
County for the provision of certain services; and

WHEREAS, by ordinance adopted on September 20, 1994, Walker County did create a
special tax district within Walker County to provide fire fighting and emergency
management services, and established a fee schedule for such services; and

WHEREAS, it is the interests of the health, safety, and welfare of the Citizens of Walker
County that the services funded by the revenues from the special tax district
include public safety services, including without limitation expenses incurred in fire
fighting, emergency management services, first responder medical assistance,
and other related services; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the fee schedule for such services within Walker
County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED by the Sole Commissioner of Walker County,
Georgia, that the previous ordinance creating the Walker County Fire and Rescue
District is amended to provide that the fees collected by the special tax district shall
be used for the payment of public safety services, including but not limited fire
fighting, emergency management services, first responder medical assistance,
and other related services; and

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED that the fee schedule established by the previous ordinance,
and any and all subsequent amendments, is amended and shall now be as set
forth in Attachment A, which is incorporated herein by reference.

All other provisions of the Ordinance not previously amended, or not specifically affected

by this amendment, shall remain in full force and effect. This amendment shall take effect
immediately upon its passage, the public welfare requiring it.

Page 1 of 2



PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 24th day of August, 2017.

ATTEST: WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA

REBECCA WOODEN, County Clerk SHANNON WHITFIELD, Commissioner

Page 2 of 2



Walker County Public Safety Fee Schedule
Effective October 1, 2017

Single Family Dwellings (Residential Houses and Mobile Homes)
e 10 cents per square foot.
e Minimum fee of $90.00 per house and/or mobile home.
e Maximum fee of $400.00 per house and/or mobile home.

*NOTE*
*A public safety fee will be billed for each house and/or mobile home on a parcel.

Multi-Family Dwellings (duplexes and triplexes)
e 10 cents per square foot.
e Minimum fee of $90.00
¢ Maximum fee of $400.00

*NOTE*
* Multi-family dwellings will be billed for the square footage per building.

Agricultural

e 10 cents per square foot.
*  Minimum fee of $90.00
e Maximum fee of $400.00

*NOTE*

*A public safety fee will be billed for each house and/or mobile home on a parcel zoned
agricultural.

*A parcel with no house or mobile home that is zoned agricultural but has a barn, stable,
quonset building, milking house/parlor, or poultry house will be billed for the square footage of
the building or buildings.

*An agricultural parcel that has a house or mobile home and an additional barn, stable, quonset
building, milking house/parlor, or poultry house will be charged for the combined square
footage of the house or mobile home and the additional buildings not to exceed $400.

*An agricultural parcel that has multiple houses and/or mobile homes and an additional barn,
stable, quonset building, milking house/parlor, or poultry house will be charged for a combined
square footage of one house or mobile home and the additional building to the maximum of
$400. Each additional house or mobile home on the parcel will be charged separately.



Commercial

e 10 cents per square foot.
e Minimum fee of $400.00

e Maximum fee of $3,000.00

*NOTE*

* Apartments, townhomes, and quadplexes are commercial properties

Industrial

e 10 cents per square foot.
e Minimum fee of $1,500.00
¢ Maximum fee of $15,000.00

No Value

e Any structure that is assessed at no value will be charged a public safety fee based on
square footage.
e Any parcel participating in a pilot or abatement agreement will be charged a public

safety fee based on square footage (Walker County Government will manually bill said
parcels).



R-015-17

Walker County, Georgia 2017 Tax Levy

PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY VESTED IN THE COMMISSIONER OF WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA
AND IT APPEARING THAT THE TOTAL PROPERTY SUBJECT TO LEVY FOR MAINTAINANCE AND
OPERATION AFTER ALLOWANCE FOR EXEMPT DEDUCTIONS IS $892,311,613 FOR THE
UNINCORPORATED AREA OF WALKER COUNTY AND $397,621,412 FOR THE INCORPORATED AREA
OF WALKER COUNTY. I THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING DULY ELECTED HEREBY LEVY TAXES AND
FIX RATES AS FOLLOWS:

UNINCORPORATED

GROSS 15.696 14,005,723 15.696 14,005,723
INSURANCE ROLLBACK -3.291 -2,936,597 -3.291 -2,936,597
SALES TAX ROLLBACK -2.567 -2.290,564 -2.567 -2.290,564
NET 9.838 8,778,562 9.838 8,778,562
INCORPORATED

GROSS 15.696 6,241,066 15,696 6,241,066
SALES TAX ROLLBACK -2.567 -1.020.694 -2.567 -1.020.694
NET 13.129 5,220,372 13.129 5,220,372

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS THE 24th OF AUGUST, 2017

Shannon Whitfield, Commissioner

ATTEST: Rebecca Wooden, Walker County Clerk



RESOLUTION R - 016-17

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLE COMMISSIONEROF WALKER COUNTY TO
IMPOSE, LEVY, AND COLLECT A SPECIAL SALES TAX WITHIN WALKER
COUNTY, CONDITIONED UPON APPROVAL BY A MAJORITY OF THE QUALIFIED
VOTERS RESIDING WITHIN WALKER COUNTY VOTING IN A REFERENDUM
THEREON TO BE HELD NOVEMBER 7, 2017; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the Sole Commissioner of Walker County (the “Commissioner”) has
considered and evaluated the provisions of Part 1 of Article 5A of Chapter 8 of Title 48 of
the Official Code of Georgia Annotated as amended by H.B. 134 (2017) (the “Act”), which
authorizes a special county one percent sales and use tax for various transportation
purposes and projects and has considered the effects of the implementation of such
special one percent sales and use tax (the “Special Sales Tax”) upon Walker County
(the “County”) and its residents; and

WHEREAS, the Sole Commissioner has determined that it is in the best interest
of the citizens of the County to impose the Special Sales Tax and that such tax be
imposed in the County beginning April 1, 2018, for the purpose of funding the various
transportation purposes and projects as allowed by law; and

WHEREAS, priorto the vote of the Sole Commissioner on this resolution, the Sole
Commissioner caused to be delivered or mailed a written notice (the “Notice”) to the
municipalities in the County, namely the City of Chickamauga, the City of Fort Oglethorpe,
the City of LaFayette, the City of Lookout Mountain, and the City of Rossville (jointly
hereafter the “Municipalities”), containing the date, time, place, and purpose of a
meeting; and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities of the County and the Municipalities did
meet on Friday, August 18th, 2017, to discuss the purposes and projects for inclusion in
the referendum called by this resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Notice was delivered or mailed at least 10 days prior to the date
of the meeting, and the meeting was held at least 30 days prior to the issuance of a call
for the referendum; and

WHEREAS, Official Code of Georgia Annotated (“O.C.G.A.”) § 48-8-260 et seq.,
authorizes the Special Sales Tax to be imposed for the purpose of providing funds to be
used and expended on a transportation project or projects to be owned or operated, or
both, either by the County, the Municipalities, or any combination thereof, with respect to
which the County has, prior to the call of the election, entered into an intergovernmental
contract or agreement, as authorized by Article IX, Section Il of the Constitution, with one
or more qualified municipalities in the County, which municipality or municipalities contain
more than one-half of the aggregate population of all municipalities within the County;
and

WHEREAS, the County has considered, approved, and executed an
intergovernmental agreement (the “Intergovernmental Agreement’) with the
Municipalities to allocate proceeds of the Special Sales Tax for the transportation projects
described in the Intergovernmental Agreement attached hereto; and



WHEREAS, the governing authorities of the County and Municipalities desire to
provide the voters of the County with the opportunity to vote pursuant to law in favor of or
against the imposition of the Special Sales Tax.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sole Commissioner of Walker
County, Georgia, in public meeting assembled, and it is hereby resolved by the authority
of the same, that:

1. The Sole Commissioner of Walker County, subject to the assent of a
majority of the qualified voters of the County voting in an election for such purpose, shall
impose within the County a Special Sales Tax for a period of five years for the raising of
an estimated $25,000,000 for the funding of transportation purposes as set forth in the
Notice of Election attached hereto and made a part hereof.

2. The period of time for which the Special Sales Tax shall be imposed shall
be five years. The Special Sales Tax shall be collected beginning April 1, 2018. Based on
current projections, the County anticipates that the tax will be imposed beginning April 1,
2018, and shall cease to be imposed on March 30, 2023. Proceeds received from the
Special Sales Tax shall be kept in a separate account from other funds of the County in
accordance with O.C.G.A. § 48-8-269.5.

3. The estimated cost of the transportation purposes and projects to be funded
from proceeds of the Special Sales Tax, if approved by the voters, will be $25,000,000,
which estimated cost is the estimated amount of net proceeds to be raised by the Special
Sales Tax.

4, A copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the Board of Elections and
Registration of Walker County, as election superintendent (the “Election
Superintendent”), and the Election Superintendent is requested to issue the call for the
election to be held on November 7, 2017, for the purpose of submitting the question of
the imposition of the Special Sales Tax to the voters of the County. Such call shall be
issued not less than 60 days prior to the date of the election. The Election
Superintendent shall cause the date and purpose of the election to be published once at
least 60 days preceding the date of the election and once each week for the four weeks
preceding the date of the election in the official organ of the County and the Notice of
Election will be substantially in the form attached hereto and made a part hereof.

5. All qualified voters desiring to vote in favor of imposing the Special Sales
Tax shall vote “Yes” and all qualified voters opposed to levying the Special Sales Tax
shall vote “No.” If more than one-half of the votes cast are in favor of imposing the Special
Sales Tax, then the Special Sales Tax shall be imposed as provided by Georgia law.
Otherwise the Special Sales Tax shall not be imposed and the question of imposing the
Special Sales Tax may be resubmitted by the County from time to time upon compliance
with the requirements as authorized by O.C.G.A. §48-8-263(c). The Election
Superintendent shall hold and conduct the election under the same rules and regulations
as govern special elections. The Election Superintendent shall canvass the returns,
declare the results of the election, and certify the results to the Secretary of State and to
the Commissioner of the Department of Revenue of the State of Georgia.

6. The proper officers and agents of the County are hereby authorized to take
any and all further actions as may be required in connection with (a) the calling and
holding of the special election, (b) the imposition of the Special Sales Tax, and (c) the



acquisition, construction, and equipping of the County Projects described herein. The
execution and delivery of the Intergovernmental Agreement by the County prior to the
adoption of this resolution is hereby ratified and confirmed.

7. All resolutions or parts of resolutions, if any, in conflict herewith shall be and
the same are hereby repealed.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED in public meeting, this 24" day of August 24, 2017.

SOLE COMMISSIONER OF
WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA

BY:

Shannon Whitfield, Commissioner

ATTEST:

BY:

Rebecca Wooden, County Clerk



NOTICE OF SPECIAL PURPOSE SALES
AND USE TAX ELECTION ON NOVEMBER 7, 2017

Pursuant to a resolution adopted by the Sole Commissioner of Walker
County on August 24, 2017, and a call for an election issued by the Board of Elections
and Registration of Walker County as Election Superintendent for Walker County, notice
is hereby given as follows:

1. On November 7, 2017, a special election will be held in Walker County to
submit to the qualified voters of Walker County the following question:

IMPOSE 1% SALES AND USE TAX

Shall a special one percent sales and use tax be imposed in
() YES the special district consisting of Walker County for a period of
time not to exceed five (5) years and for the raising of not more
( ) NO than an estimated amount of $25,000,000 for transportation
purposes?

2. All qualified voters desiring to vote in favor of imposing the tax shall
vote “Yes” and all qualified voters opposed to levying the tax shall vote “No.” If more than
one-half of the votes cast are in favor of imposing the tax then the tax shall be imposed
beginning April 1, 2018, or the earliest date authorized by law.

3. The estimated cost of the above described capital outlay projects to
be funded with the special one percent sales and use tax proceeds shall be
$25,000,000.00. Proceeds from the special one percent sales and use tax may be
combined with and any other available funds to pay the costs of the above described
transportation purposes and projects. Plans and specifications for these projects have not
been completed and bids have not been received. Depending upon acquisition and
construction costs and available funds, the County and the other governmental bodies
receiving proceeds from the special one percent sales and use tax and may establish or
reestablish priorities and choose which transportation projects to undertake or not
undertake, or to delay until additional funding is available, to the extent that proceeds of
the special one percent sales and use tax together with other available funds actually
received by the County or such governmental body are insufficient to complete any of the
transportation projects.

4.  Projects for the Municipalities shall be funded in order and priority as
determined by the Municipalities. Projects for the County shall be considered as “County
Projects” and will be funded in order and priority as determined by the Sole
Commissioner. The Intergovernmental Agreement is a public record on file in the office
of the County Clerk of Walker County.

5. The last day to register to vote in the election is Tuesday, October
10, 2017. Anyone desiring to register may do so by applying in person at the Board of
Elections-and Registration office located at 103 S. Duke Street, Room 110, LaFayette,
Georgia, or by any other method authorized by the Georgia Election Code.



6. The election will be held on Tuesday, November 7, 2017. The polls
will be open from 7:00 a.m. until 7:00 p.m. In addition, Advance Voting will be available
at the Walker County Courthouse October 16 — November 3, 2017, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30
p.m., Monday — Friday. Voters may also Advance vote at one of the four satellite locations
(Rossville, Chickamauga, Lookout Mountain, and Rock Spring) beginning October 30 —
November 3, 2017 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

This day of , 2017.

Jim Buckner, Chairperson
Board of Elections and Registration of Walker
County, as Election Superintendent

To be published on , , and , 2017,




CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

The undersigned Clerk of the Sole Commissioner of Walker County, keeper of the
records and seal thereof, certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a
resolution approved and adopted by majority vote of the Sole Commissioner of Walker
County in a public meeting assembled on August 24, 2017, the original of which resolution
has been entered in the official records of said Sole Commissioner under my supervision
and is in my official possession, custody, and control.

| further certify that said meeting was held in conformity with the requirements of

Title 50, Chapter 14 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated.

Rebecca Wooden,
County Clerk
Walker County, Georgia



STATE OF GEORGIA )

) ORDER
COUNTY OF WALKER )

The Board of Elections and Registration of Walker County, Georgia, having been
furnished with a certified copy of the resolution of the Sole Commissioner of Walker
County, adopted on August 24, 2017, requesting the undersigned to call an election on
November 7, 2017, relative to the imposition of a Special Sales Tax described in said
resolution, does hereby call said election on November 7, 2017, and orders and directs
that the form of election notice contained in said resolution and required by law to be
published in connection with the election be published as provided by law.

This day of , 2017.

BOARD OF ELECTIONS AND
REGISTRATION OF WALKER COUNTY,
AS ELECTION SUPERINTENDENT

By:

Jim Buckner, Chairperson



COUNTY OF WALKER
STATE OF GEORGIA

ORDINANCE NO. R-017-17

AN ORDINANCE CREATING A WALKER COUNTY SPECIAL DISTRICT FOR THE
PROVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES; TO PROVIDE
FUNDING TO PAY FOR SUCH FACILITIES AND SERVICES; TO PROVIDE FOR
THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF A SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ON STRUCTURES
LOCATED IN THE DISTRICT; TO PROVIDE A DATE FOR THE TERMINATION OF
THE SPECIAL DISTRICT; AND FOR OTHER SUCH PURPOSES

WHEREAS, the Sole Commissioner of Walker County is the county governing authority
for Walker County, Georgia (1939 Georgia Laws No. 39); and

WHEREAS, Article IX, Section 2, Paragraph 3(a)(3), of the Constitution of the State of
Georgia authorizes county governing authorities to exercise powers and to provide
for public health facilities and services; and

WHEREAS, Article IX, Section 2, Paragraph 6, of the Constitution of the State of Georgia
authorizes county governing authorities to create special tax districts within the
County for the provision of such services; and

WHEREAS, has incurred expenses for the provision of such public health facilities and
services; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary for Walker County to create a special district within
Walker County to provide fees for the payment of such public health facilities and
services, and to establish a fee schedule for such facilities and services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMISSIONER AS FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1
DEFINITIONS

1.1 As used in this ordinance, the following terms shall have the following
meanings:

(@) “Commissioner” - means the sole Commissioner of Walker County,
Georgia.

(b)  “County” - means Walker County, Georgia.

(c)  “Owner” - means the person or persons designated as the Owner of each
parcel of land reflected in the property ownership records prepared and maintained by
the Walker County Tax Assessor.

(d)  “Person” or “Persons” — an individual, trust, firm, corporation, partnership,
or association.

Page 1 of 5



(e)  “Parcel of Property” — means any separate or individual Parcel of Property
as reflected in the records of the Walker County Board of Assessors, and shall included
any improvements located thereon, including but not limited to structures, mobile homes,
manufactured homes, or other attachments, but does not include fences.

1.2  Unless the context otherwise requires, words in the singular includes the
plural, and the plural includes the singular.

SECTION 2
CREATION AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A SPECIAL DISTRICT

2.1 There is hereby created and established a special district to be known as
the “Walker County Public Health Facilities and Services District” (the “District”). The
District shall be comprised of the entire area within the geographical boundaries of Walker
County, Georgia. )

2.2  Beginning October 1, 2017, the County is expected to incur costs for
providing public health facilities and services within the District.

2.3  The costs of providing public health facilities and services in the District shall
be paid by a special assessment levied and collected within the District. The payment for
the costs for providing such facilities and services in said District shall be a fee and not a
tax, as authorized by Article IX, Section 2, Paragraph 6, of the Georgia Constitution.

SECTION 3
ASSESSMENTS

3.1 The annual costs of providing the facilities and services in the District shall
be assessed against the Owner of each Parcel of Property located in the District pursuant
to the Fee Schedule attached hereto and incorporated herein.

3.2 All Parcels of Property located within the District shall be liable for
assessment except publicly owned Parcels of Property and places of religious worship.

3.3  Special assessments shall be charged against the Owner of a Parcel of
Property if the Owner is known and against the Parcel of Property if the Owner is not
known. Life tenants and those who own and enjoy the Parcel of Property located within
the District shall be chargeable with the special assessment thereon. The Owner of a
Parcel of Property located within the District on January 1 of each year is liable for the
entire special assessment, even if the Parcel of Property is subsequently sold.

3.4  Special assessments provided for herein shall constitute a lien against the
Parcel of Property until paid and discharged or barred by law. Such liens shall be superior
in rank and dignity to all other liens, encumbrances, titles, and claims in or to the Parcel
of Property, except liens for ad valorem taxes.

3.5 Upon the adoption of this Ordinance, the Walker County Tax Assessor shall
cause a special assessment roll to be prepared, containing a summary description of
each Parcel of Property, the name and address of the Owner, the tax parcel number, and
the amount of the special assessment. The special assessment roll shall be submitted
to the Walker County Tax Commissioner who shall be responsible for preparing and

Page 2 of 5



submitting special assessment payment notices to Owners. The Walker County Tax
Commissioner shall deliver the special assessment payment notices to Owners at the
same time and in the same manner as ad valorem tax notices for real and personal
property. The Walker County Tax Commissioner shall be responsible for the collection
of special assessments.

SECTION 4
COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF ASSESSMENT

4.1 Special assessments shall become due and payable on or before
December 20 of each calendar year during which the special district is in existence for
the costs incurred for facilities and services provided. The initial special assessment
under this Ordinance shall be due and payable on or before December 20, 2017.

4.2  Any part of the special assessment which is unpaid after December 20 of
each year that it is due shall bear interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month until
paid. For the purpose of this Ordinance, any period of less than one month shall be
considered one month. The Walker County Tax Commissioner may waive the collection
of any interest, in whole or in part, whenever the delay in the payment of the special
assessment is attributable to the action or inaction of the County.

4.3 Each assessment shall be collected and enforced as ad valorem taxes are
collected and enforced, and subject to all collection provisions as stated in the Official
Code of Georgia Annotated governing the collection of ad valorem taxes, including
provisions relative to interest and penalty for delinquency.

SECTION 5
TERMINATION OF SPECIAL DISTRICT

5.1 This ordinance and the special district created shall terminate on December
31, 2019, and no additional fees shall accrue after that time. Such termination shall occur
by the terms of this Ordinance, and no further action shall be required by the Sole
Commissioner to effectuate such termination.

5.2  All fees, interest, and penalties that have accrued prior to December 31,
2019, as well as all efforts to enforce and collect shall remain in full force and effect, and
shall not otherwise be affected by the termination of the special district.

SECTION 6
MISCELLANEOUS
6.1  Any protest of the imposition of the special assessment provided for herein
shall be heard in the same manner and procedure as errors and omissions are heard for
property tax assessment, and a request for a hearing must be in writing to the Walker

County Tax Assessor.
6.2  Should any action, subsection, or provision of this Ordinance be declared

Page 3 of 5



by a Court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unconstitutional, such action,
subsection, or provision shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of the remaining
parts of this Ordinance.

6.3  This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of its signing, the public
welfare requiring it. '

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 24th day of August, 2017.

ATTEST: WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA

REBECCA WOODEN, County Clerk SHANNON WHITFIELD, Commissioner

Page 4 of 5



Attachment A
FEE SCHEDULE FOR SERVICES
Each parcel of property shall be assessed each year based upon the assessed value of the parcel of
property as appraised by the Walker County Board of Tax Assessors, in accordance with the

following minimum and maximum schedule of fees:

1. Each Parcel of Property having an assessed value shall pay an annual fee in an amount
equal to 0.14% of the assessed value, up to a maximum annual fee amount of $1,000.00.

Page 5 of 5



Walker County Departmental Statistics - July 2017

Animal Shelter

June

July

2017 YTD

2016

Dogs Cats Dogs Cats Dogs Cats Dogs Cats
Adopted/Rescued/Returned to Owner 83 32 70 22 530 229 817 195
Euthanized 38 42 36 30 168 122 436 630
Codes Enforcement June July 2017 YTD 2016
In Compliance 367 230 1367 no data
Violations 190 163 997 221
Closed Cases 101 87 299* no data
Fire Department June July 2017 YTID 2016
Total Responses 325 419 2,614 3,492
Responses using QRVs 293 343 1,270 no data
Litter Detail June July 2017 YTD 2016
Lbs of Trash 10,900 7,860 79,440 no data
Tires 84 114 665 no data
Mountain Cove Farms June July 2017 YTD 2016
Total Nights Booked 14 27 120 162
Public Relations June July 2017 YTD 2016
Media Impressions (stories) 68 63 355 no data
Facebook Likes 418 313 3431 no data
Facebook Followers 403 327 3482 no data
Facebook Posts 58 60 376 no data
Walkerga.us Visitors 26,390 42,826 257,881 173,745

*denotes only 3 months; tracking on closed cases began in May 2017




WALKER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
Application for-Re-Zening-Amendment

COﬂd\PmmA Uge Norianew Date ) -\t - )
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE rees |5H0.0° Case No.
Owner's _ Mailing 52 (Odbe o [ecd
Name f\j'\mmg AP A'Q_e,t’as'ic_cv \/9 COon Address (Qb LQ\ °¥ N\Z\LUO\DE%%EANQBOXMFMED
Citv/Zip/Rno\L Qorine , G- Be129 Phone 70k~ S¥1- o2\
' > Street Name
Tax Parcel # ()~ 34 - DA N andNumber D Colbert Prolvuws ro.é,

Current Requested

Zoning Q -8 Zoning

Reason for Change (Be Specific):

Lessee's T APPLICABLE Lessee's

Name Address

NAME AND ADDRESS OF ALL ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS WITH MAILING ADDRESSES

‘ . 1]
1. Flfe, \S QS\C\V%) o have oo vehicle Cepussession u‘on\ WP

M

A0 y &0 arec encloged L\{ G (\)\’"\\Iﬂr‘d‘ 'PP.\’\('.:’_ A'\\ {ehices

WO be dridebhle and wl\ have no more Yhan +en (1)

©

4. \lehicdes i Jhe let gt one Hime.

5.

6. ‘3’—:’)' 20177 - /)fomda £ Lua /Oﬂ/t/)vnws ﬂ()/m/,mm,(m

7.

8. IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS REQUIRED, ATTACH A SEPARATE SHEET
LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATIONS

CURREN - FUTURE

ISW UN:%ENAL OF LAW THAT THE WITHIN INFORMATION IS TRUE, CORRECT AND COMPLETE.
Ownef's Signatlir gDate: 1“6”2‘01\4'

Date Received by the Planning Office:

gPlanning Commission Decision/Date Au%gs\f V.37 Tonow Walker O Cllie Cendwr
e )

The Owner/Applicant must notify each adjoining property owner by providing them a copy of this application. Proof of notification must be provided to the
Planning Office. Additionally, asign, fumishedby the Planning Commissionwillbe posted an the subjact front property line atleast 15 days priorto themeeting
date. Written notification must be mailed at least 15 days prior to the meeting date. This application must be fully complate prior to filing.



ATTENDEES:

Planning Commission Members
Phillip Cantrell

Michael Haney

Gerald Cook

Sid Adams

Moe Gass .

Susan Tankersley

Sam Bowman

Frank Richardson

Terry Newberry

1. CALL TO ORDER:

Walker County Planning Commission

MINUTES
August 17,2017

Walker County Civic Center
7:00 PM

Walker County Planning Staff

David Brown, Director of Codes,

Inspections & Planning

Kristy Parker, Planning Commission Secretary

Chairman Philip Cantrell called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

II. READING & APPROVAL OF THE JULY 20™, 2017 MEETING MINUTES:

Chairman Cantrell asked if there were any changes to the July 20®, 2017 minutes and if not
was there a motion to approve? Susan Tankersley made a motion to approve. Terry Newberry
seconded the motion. Vote was unanimous. Motion to approve the minutes as submitted carried.

III. NEW BUSINESS:

A. VARIANCE:

John Henry & Linda Jones: Chairman Cantrell asked who was here to speak on behalf of the Jones
property to please come forward. John Henry Jones came forward and stated that he and his wife own 6.25
acres and they would like to divide off an acre for their son to build on. Chairman Cantrell stated that this
was in an A-1 zone and asked Mr. Jones if this one acre request was due to any type of hardship for the
family or was it just a gift. Mr. Jones stated that it was just a gift for their son. He said that they are getting
older and with them being next door that maybe they would help take care of them some day. Chairman
Cantrell asked if they had already had the property checked by Environmental Health to see if there was
room for another house. Mr. Jones stated that they had already gotten approved from that office. Susan
Tankersley asked Mr. Jones if he was aware of the five acre rule in an A-1 zone. Mr. Jones said that yes he
was because they had gotten with the Planning Office and was told that they could get a family variance



but by the time they came back the rules had changed. Kristy Parker with the Planning Office explained that the
Jones’ property had been divided off from an even larger track of land and when they had come in for their
building permit they had asked about a house for their son on one acre. Chairman Cantrell explained what a
family variance had been and that the County now requires all variance to come before the Planning
Commission. Moe Gass asked that since his property had been purchased from a larger tract did he think that
person would sell four acres to put with this one and Mr. Jones said he did not think the gentleman would do
that. Frank Richardson asked if they would have to have a construction loan for the house because sometimes
they would require at least two acres and Mr. Jones said his son had already been approved for the loan with the
one acre. Chairman Cantrell asked if anyone in the audience had any questions or was for or against this. Mr.
Jones daughter-in-law stood up and said that she was a nurse and that they have a small child that they would
love to raise next to her in-laws. She said they are great people and that she would be taking care of them as
they get older and they love the area and being out in the country. Michael Haney asked if they had already
been in to start the process before the changes happened and Kristy stated that they had just asked what the
process was. Chairman Cantrell asked if there was a motion. Frank Richardson made a motion to approve.
Michael Haney seconded the motion. Vote was unanimous. Motion to approve carried.

2. Louise Clements: Chairman Cantrell asked if there was someone hear to represent Ms. Clements. Vance
Jones came forward and stated that he was Ms. Clements nephew and that he was in the process of purchasing
three acres from her to build his house on. Kristy Parker explained that this property was zoned A-1 but across
the street was R-1 and behind the property was C-1. Chairman Cantrell asked if there was a house already on
the property and Mr. Jones said yes it was were his aunt lives. Chairman Cantrell explained that this is a little
different because of the surrounding zoning. He then asked if anyone had any questions and there were none so
he asked if there was a motion. Susan Tankersley made a motion to approve. Moe Gass seconded the motion.
Vote was unanimous. Motion to approve was carried.

3. Dean Sharp & Robert Coffman: Chairman Cantrell asked who was here to represent Sharp & Coffman.
Dean Sharp stepped up and said he was Mr. Sharp. He stated that he was asking for two setback variances for
property located 46 West Acorn Drive in Twelve Oaks Subdivision. Chairman Cantrell explained that it was a
one foot on the side and four point three on the front. Mr. Sharp said he has built around three hundred houses
in Walker County and his was the first time this had happened. Chairman Cantrell asked if anyone had any
questions or comments. With there being none he asked if there was a motion. Michael Haney made a motion to
approve. Terry Newberry seconded the motion. Vote was unanimous. Motion to approve was so carried.

B. CONDITIONAL USE VARIANCE:

1. Nicomedes & Jessica Vera: Chairman Cantrell asked is someone was here to represent the Vera’s.
Nicomedes Vera came forward and stated that he would like to section off a 50x50 enclosed area to hold cars
that have been repossessed. He said that they will have cars, trailers, ATV’s and motorcycles that they will hold
until the loan company opens the next business day. He said that it would be surrounded by a 6-8 foot green
fence. Mr. Vera handed out a brochure he had made showing where and what he was trying to do. He also
explained that if a vehicle was found to be leaking that they would put plastic down with a type of zipper to
contain it. He said that he has checked with the local businesses in the area and they are wanting his services.
Gerald Cook asked what would be his hours of operation and Mr. Vera said from 5:00-10:00P.M. He said that
he would like to do the repo during daylight hours because people don’t like you going through their property at
night. Michael Haney asked what the property was zoned and Kristy said it was R-2. He then asked if a
commercial operation was allowed in an R-2 and she said no. Sam Bowman asked Mr. Vera was he wanting a
commercial business in a residential area and Mr. Vera said it would only be used to house the cars. He also



said that he plans on using an LLC so that when people pull up the address it will show Suwanee Georgia and
not his address. Chairman Cantrell asked if there were any other commercial properties in the area and Kristy
said no. He then asked if anyone was here in favor of this and the audience all said no. He asked for a head
count of the ones there that were against this and there were twenty-nine people opposed to it. Gerald Cook
asked Mr. Vera if he had talked to the EPA in regard to if there were any leaks and he said no because he had
started with the Planning Office first. He said that prior to buying the property there was a mobile home on it
but had since been moved off. Mr. Vera said that the County has recently cleaned out the ditches and that has
helped with any flooding issues. Chairman Cantrell asked how many in the group opposed to this wanted to
speak and three people raised their hands. Kevin Evans that lives at 55 Colbert Hollow Road came forward and
said that he lives across the road from this property and has for twenty-seven years. He said that the property
floods all the time. He said that where Mr. Vera has the entrance it is falling in and not in good shape. Mr.
Evans passed out pictures of the view from his property looking at Mr. Vera’s. He stated that he was worried
about people coming to his or the neighbor’s house knocking on their doors trying to find their cars. Mr. Evans
said Mr. Vera could put up a twenty foot fence and he would still be able to see it because of the way the land
is. He stated that the old mobile home that use to sit there would flood every time it rained. Terry Gilreath came
forward and said that he thought if the County was converting this property to commercial that a wet land
determination study had to be done along with flood insurance and the DNR would have to be involved. He
asked if the entrance would be on Colbert Hollow Road and Mr. Vera said yes. Mr. Gilreath said that the traffic
on that road has increased since the new school has been built on the Catoosa County end. He also said that
water runs straight to Yates Springs that supplies water to Catoosa County. Darlene Shields came forward and
stated that her property is on the back side of Mr. Vera’s and she is afraid that people may start trying to come
in on the back side trying to get to their cars and stuff. She said that her family is always outside and she is
worried about them. Chairman Cantrell asked the board if there was a motion. Michael Haney made a motion to
deny. Susan Tankersley seconded the motion. Vote was unanimous. Motion to deny carried.

IV. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Jeannene Peek: Chairman Cantrell asked who was here to represent Ms. Peek. Devin Peek came forward
and said that her grandmother Ms. Peek was wanting to give her two acres to build a house on. She said that it
was zoned agricultural. She said that she inherited one acre and is buying another. She said that she thought she
could get a family variance but when she brought her surveys in the rules had changed. Chairman Cantrell
asked if she had twenty plus acres why she could not give her five instead of the two and she said that her
grandmother was afraid it would cause a family feud. She said that they plan on using it as a farm because there
are already cows on the land. She said that the property on the other side of her grandmothers is owned by her
fiancé family. Moe Gass asked her if she thought they would sell or give her three acres to meet the required
five and she said she didn’t think they would. Michael Haney asked her how long it had been since she bought
the one acre and she said around three years. She said it had already been deeded out. Gerald Cook asked how it
could have been deeded off. Kristy asked Ms. Peek if the deed had been recorded and she said yes. Kristy then
stated that it was not showing divided off on the Assessors page. Gerald Cook then asked if something was
given to someone in a will would it not have to meet the County requirements. Kristy said that it should and the
only time it does not is when a judge rules a property to be divided a certain way. Michael Haney said he would
like to see the deed and asked if it could be tabled. Sam Bowman said that would help them in making a
decision. Michael Haney made a motion to table. Gerald Cook seconded. Vote was unanimous. Motion to table
was carried.



IV. ADJOURNMENT:

Frank Richardson made a motion to adjourn. Moe Gass seconded the motion. Motion carried.
Meeting adjourned.

Date Submitted Planning Commission Chairman

Date Submitted Kristy Parker, Planning Commission Secretary

Date Submitted David Brown, Director of Codes, Inspection & Planning



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Nicomedes & Jessica Vera
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: Niec Vera
Location of 252 Colbert Hollow Creek Rd
Property: Rock Spring, GA. 30739
Date Applied: 7-20-2017
PC Meeting Date: 8-17-2017
Present Zoning: R-2 (Residential)
APPLICANT'S INTENT: Mr. Vera is asking for a conditional use variance so he
, can put a repo yard on his property.
DETAILS OF REQUEST:

Mr. Vera owns six acres beside the property were his house sits and would like
to section off a 50x50 area with a privacy fence to operate a repossession yard.
He stated that all of the vehicles that are brought in will be drivable and that he
plans on having no more than ten at a time. This property does have a ﬂood
zone area (A) running through it.



Projected Area:




Blue area shows a flood zone A running through the property.



Zoning Map

8

e

=

AN




o
T







FW: Repo yard Page 1 of 1

FW: Repo yard

DELETE REPLY REPLY ALL FORWARD

. mark as unread
Planning

Mon 8/21/2017 11:10 AM

To: Rebecca Wooden;

From: Nic Vera <nic.n.vera@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 10:39 AM
To: Planning

Subject: Re: Repo yard

Kristy,

I would like to cancel my request for conditional use variance for 252 Colbert Hollow Rd. We
have located a piece of property in another location that is better suited to our needs and will
be establishing our business there. Thank you for your time and feel free to contact me with
any questions. Thanks...

Sincerely,

Nic N. Vera

Owner North GA Asset Recovery
706-581-2021
nic.n.vera@gmail.com

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 4:52 PM, Planning <Planning@walkerga.us> wrote:

- You would have to request that property to either be rezoned to commercial or a conditional

. use variance be granted. If that was approved by the Planning Commission then they would
have to approve you with a Special Use Permit Class 4 which | have attached what that

- would consist of.

https://mail.walkerga.us/owa/ 8/21/2017



